

Ripley Town Council

6, Grosvenor Road, Ripley, DE5 3JF

Contact: Town Clerk - Jayne Simpson



Tel: 01773 513456 Email: townclerk@ripleytowncouncil.gov.uk

MINUTES of Tuesday 28th June 2022 at 5.00pm RIPLEY TOWN COUNCIL EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING

Held at Ripley Town Council Office, 6, Grosvenor Road, Ripley, DE5 3JF.

In attendance; Cllrs: M Allwood, Miss. L Cox, R Emmas-Williams, Mrs J Gregory (Chair), T Harper, T Holmes and T Spencer.

Also: J Simpson (Clerk) and H. Curzon (Deputy Clerk)

AGENDA

280622/1. To Receive Apologies for Absence – Apologies received from Cllr Wilson.

- 280622/2. Variation of Order of Business None required
- 280622/3. Declaration of Members Interests None declared
- 280622/4. Public speaking None
- 280622/5. Discuss the proposed Big Day Out 2023

The Deputy Clerk reported that she is looking into a suitable venue to hold the event, possibly in Pentrich, just outside the Ripley Township. An update will be given regarding this at the next Events Committee meeting.

RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL for the Clerk and Deputy Clerk set up a working party for this event, which will include Councillors and members of the public that may want to volunteer, all taking ownership of an element of the event.

280622/6. Discuss the 2022 Christmas Light Switch On and Christmas Market to be held on Sunday 27th November 2022.

The Deputy Clerk reported that she is in the process of booking a carousel and that herself and the Clerk will look at the layout of Ripley Market Place for this event and approach businesses to have a stall. **NOTED**

280622/7. Discuss the Bands on Crossley Park events in Summer 2022

The Deputy Clerk reported that Newstead Brass opened the summer music programme on Sunday 26th June 2022. The event was really well attended by the local community. The next performance is on 10th July 2022 with Pure Steel. **NOTED**

280622/8. Discuss the Ripley Remembrance Parade taking place on Sunday 13th November 2022.

The Deputy Clerk reported that herself and the Clerk had an informal meeting with the new

Chairman of the Ripley RBL, Phil Joynes where it was discussed that the event follows the same format as it 2021. This was with Ripley Town Council managing the parade aspect of the event and the Ripley RBL managing the Church Service aspect. A meeting between Ripley Town Council, the Ripley RBL and All Saints' Church will be organised in due course to discuss the event.

NOTED

280622/9. Discuss the proposed Outdoor Cinema event on Friday 9th September 2022 at Greenwich Community Centre

The Deputy Clerk reported that arrangements for this event are in hand and that it has been advertised to the local community via the Ripley Town Council newsletter and social media. **NOTED**

280622/10. Discuss decorations around Ripley Town Centre for special occasions, e.g Remembrance, St. George's Day, royal occasions, World Cup, Derbyshire Day etc.

The Deputy Clerk reported that the Ripley Town Council's Events and Regeneration Committee will be looking at installing flags in the town to celebrate various occasions and celebrations. **NOTED**

280622/11. Date of the next meeting

The date of the next meeting will be Tuesday 30th August 2022 at 5.00pm at the Ripley Town Council Office.

NOTED

Meeting closed at 5.15pm

The date for the next monthly Town Council Meeting is Tuesday 19th July 2022 at 7.00pm.

BHIB Derbyshire Local Council of the Year 2020 & 2018 Highly Commended Council of the Year 2019